From: Anastasia fvina
" Cullson, David

L
‘Subject: Re: HPC Staf Report and Agenda - 1168 Cifton Road NE
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 4:03:13 PM
Attachments:  Videomoy

Good afternoon ,

We got the renderings done. Please see below images as well as the video. Is there anything else specifically that you are looking for ?



mailto:aa@mararigroup.com
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mailto:RLBragg@dekalbcountyga.gov


Anastasiya Arina
954-504-4356

On Jan 17,2023, at 10:41 AM, Cullison, David <dccullis@dekalbcountyga.gov> wrote:

Good morning.
The recommendation does not address the windows, but just recommends deferral to allow staff and the commission more time to understand your proposal. We've suggested the commission make comments or ask questions at the meeting.

David Cullison

Senior Planner

DeKalb County Department of Planning & Sustainabilty
178 Sams St

Decatur, GA 30030

470/542-3023

From: Anastasiya Arina <aa@mararigroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Cullison, David <dccullis@dekalbcountyga gov>

Cc: Brage, Rachel L <RLBragg@dekalbcountyga gov>

Subject: Re: HPC Staff Report and Agenda - 1168 Clifton Road NE

Good morning £33, based on recommendation to deny changing windows, is it best to ask for deferment? Could you please clarify what you are looking for so | may get you exactly what you need ?

Anastasiya Arina
954-594-4356



On Jan 13, 2023, at 3:38 PM, Ayala, Yasmin L <ylavala@dekalbcountyea gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon
Please see attached the Staff Report and recommendation for your application to be heard on Monday, January 17t at 6:00pm via Zoom.

Below is the link for the meeting

https: ga.zoom.us/j/81359928912

Thank you

Yasmin L. Ayala
[L——
Planning Services Division, Current Planning Section

Dekalb County Government
Planning & Sustainabilty Department
178 Sams Street

Decatur, GA 30030

Office Phone: 404-371-4949

Cell Phone: 470-618-2694

Fax: 404-371-4556

€mail: vavala@delalbcountyea gov

www dekalbcountyga gov/planning
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